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Oakland Glove Factory.—Mrs. Spanieling & Mrs. Robbins, formerly
of Stockton, have established, recently, at 406 Twelfth Street, a manu-
factory of gloves. Already, the enterprise affords employment for a
number of persons and every effort will be made by its proprietresses to
ensure its success.

Ribbon Manufactory, corner Market and Twenty-second streets,

Joseph Green, proprietor. This is the pioneer ribbon factory in the State,

all kinds of ribbons are made of any width, shade, or color, to suit, and
entirely from California silk, it has not been so well patronized as it

deserves, although Mr. Green is endeavoring to satisfy both the trade
and private custom ; but as the ribbons manufactured are equal to any
imported they may in time find a ready market, both at home and
abroad.

The Brooklyn Tannery, Crist & Rued, proprietors, located on East
Twelfth Street, between Twenty-first and Twenty-second avenues, East
Oakland, is the largest in Alameda County. Operations were commenced
in July, 1873. The business consists in the manufacture of sole leather,

also harness and skirting leather. At present eight men are employed.
The quantity of leather manufactured is about two thousand sides a month.
The Oak Grove Tannery, John S. Derby, proprietor. The business

consists in the manufacture of harness, skirting; and sole leather, the

principal market for which is San Francisco. Six men find constant
employment. The quantity of leather manufactured is about two hundred
and forty sides a week. The tannery is located on the corner of East
Twelfth and Eighteenth streets.

The Oakland Tannery, located on the Bay shore, about two miles
north of the old charter line, is owned by Wm. Watts. The specialty is

the manufacture of the finer kinds of calf-skin, for boots and shoes, and
the principal market for which is in San Francisco.

California Reduction Works, late Brooklyn Metallurgical Works,
located at East Oakland, A. P. Minear, proprietor. Not in operation.

Lusk's Manufactory of Preserved Fruit.—These works are located

on Evoy Avenue, between San Pablo and Telegraph avenues. The
principal building is one hundred and eighty feet in length, by seventy
feet in width ; and, in addition, there are several small structures for the
different departments of the enterprise. Ten thousand cans of preserved
fruits and vegetables are packed daily, and over one hundred and fifty

persons are constantly employed. Three hundred and fifty acres of land
are in cultivation, on which are raised nearly all the vegetables required
in this establishment.

Carriage Manufactories.—There are several establishments in Oak-
land engaged in the manufacture of carriages, buggies, and wagons, and
a variety of articles connected therewith, the quality of which will favor-

ably compare with those produced elsewhere. One of the most extensive

is the Oakland Carriage Factory, M. W. Allen, proprietor, located on the
corner of Tenth and Franklin streets. The Pioneer Factory of Sohst
Brothers, corner of Franklin and Eighth streets, is extensively engaged
in the same fine. The new and commodious building recently erected

by these gentlemen affords ample facilities for the economical and prompt
dispatch of the various departments of their business. Northey &
McGrath, 803 East Twelfth Street, are also engaged in the manufacture
of carriages, buggies, wagons, and all kinds of agricultural implements.

In this connection may be mentioned the establishments of King &
Williams, 414 Eleventh Street ; T. Weymouth, 365 Eleventh ; John O.

N. Smith, 502 Seventh Street ; Henry Weeks, 314 East Eleventh, rear

of Washington HaU ; and P. H. McGrew, 1050 and 1064 Thirteenth
Avenue, where carriage-making, repairing, and general blacksmithing is

done in a workmanlike manner.
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